
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Pocta, Robert M. 
4/2/2012 11:01:18 AM 
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Sabino, Pearlie Z. (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov); Peck, David B. 
(david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: RE: Discuss CPIM Sequencing for Redacted 

Call Pearlie <ffi 3-1883 or Dave <ffi 3-1213, 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:32 AM 
To: Pocta, Robert M. 
Subject: RE: Discuss CPIM Sequencing for Redacted 

Thanks Mark, What number should we have the front desk call when we arrive? 

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday. April 02, 2012 10:21 AM 

Doll, Laura; Redacted Redacted To: 
Cc: Clare, David 
Subject: RE: Discuss CPIM Sequencing for 

Redacted Redacted 

Redact 

The meeting will be in Room 4200. 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 3:53 PM 

To: Redacted ; Doll, Laura Redacted Redacted 

Reda 
Cc: ci are, David 

Subject: Discuss CPIM Sequencing for 

When: Monday, April 02, 2012 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: 555 Van Ness Ave, Rm: ??? 

Mark -

In response to your email to Dave Clare, we suggest meeting with you at 2:30 pm on Monday, April 2. 
Dave Clare is out of the office on Monday and will not be with us, but suggested we go ahead without 
him. We will think through your proposal before Monday, and should be able to come with any thoughts 
that Dave Clare has on it as well. 

SB GT&S 0261224 
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Please confirm that this works for you. See you at DRA's offices on the 2na. 

Thanks, 

Redacted 

PG&E Core Gas Supply 
Redacted 

SB GT&S 0261225 


